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	Annexure A 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
  
We think the cataloguing information refers to the company basic 
information which is filled in on the bottom of the acknowledgement 
form. Please kindly confirm. 
  
	 Please ignore the cataloguing part 

	  
	Annexure R: Integration and 
Testing D15 & D16 
Oracle Fusion is one of ERP program. Is it acceptable to submit 
references or previous experience of similar integration solutions 
besides Oracle Fusion and Datapower? 
	Please provide specific Oracle Fusion and IBM datapower experience as these are the solutions in use at Eskom for Integration.

	  
	Communication from the Tender Response Team(see attached) has indicated that tokens generated during the Tender demo should be generated with ESKOM’s Test SGC. 
Can you please provide an approval letter in order for us to update our High-Speed Security Module. 
  
	 Approved KUA for the use of the test keys for the purpose of the tender evaluations shall be issued to enable the requesting of the test keys from key management centre. The tenderer will provide the test HSM ID to be used.  
Testing keys have been identified and will be made available to tenderers who have the latest STS Edition 2 HSM firmware. The keys shall be made available for a limited time in relation to this tender 

	  
	We would like to request the extension of closing for the Tender RFP No. MWP1705CX by four weeks. 
  
	  It has been extended to Jan 2023 already

	  
	As per the advert on online tenders, please be advised that there is a date change for the tender. 
  
Please can you confirm by sending us the addendum. 
  
	A letter of extension has been published on all tender bulletins 

	  
	I do hope however that we still have the opportunity to ask request clarification. 
  
These are as follows: 
1. Is there an indication of when DEMOs of the system will be taking place; Furthermore, does/will the DEMO require that bidders use their own HES or one will be provided by Eskom;  
 
 
 
 
1. We have an international technical partner and this purely from a logistics point of view; 
 
1. Can you please confirm if the KML file are the same as year 2019 or they have been updated; 
 
 
 
1. The tender asks for server sizing and hardware, may you kindly clarify how many meters?  
  
	 
 
 
 
Following the successful evaluation of the paper submissions, the successful tenderers shall be invited for the demonstrations. Suppliers shall be given ample time to prepare for the technical demonstrations.  
The details of how the demonstrations shall be conducted will be communicated with the bidders that will be invited to the demonstration. 
 
The buyer to provide response. 
 
 
 
Testing keys have been identified and will be made available to tenderers who have the latest STS Edition 2 HSM firmware. The keys shall be made available for a limited time in relation to the technical demo. 
 
Make provision to support at least 10 mil meters and customers. 

	  
	Please advise on the following if you may; in the price schedule all the quantities are set to 1 (ONE), so when we submit should the quantities be changed to 10 where it requires us to indicate an annual price for the duration of the contract (10 years)?  
  
	 The suppliers need to indicate costs for each year of operation .., except for once off cost items
The supplier could also indicate the price per module/licence per year etc.



